JASON-KYLE **DE LARA**

FULL STACK WEB ENGINEER

SUMMARY

I am a dedicated professional who thrives on continuous growth. Every day, I actively seek avenues to stimulate my creativity, broaden my skillset, and enhance my overall well-being. With over a decade of immersion in the field of Computer Science, I have found my true passion in Web Development. Equipped with a diverse range of skills and a deep understanding of the industry, I am confident that I can make a substantial contribution to your esteemed organization.

- 702-501-6183
- jasonkyledelara@gmail.com
- **2** 431 E Swope St. Carson, CA 90745
- ikdelara.com
- github.com/xjkbro

SKILLS

- HTML/CSS/TailwindCSS
- PHP/Laravel
- Javascript/Typescript
- React/Nextis
- Git/Version Control
- MySQL/PostgreSQL/MongoDB
- Responsive Web Design/Mobile First
- UI/UX design principles
- Team Leader
- Strong communication skills

EDUCATION

CODING BOOTCAMP

NuCamp Full Stack Bootcamp 2020 - 2021

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE COMPUTER SCIENCE

University of Nevada Las Vegas 2013 -2019

TOP PROJECTS

MAXREPS

A fitness tracker application using the MERN Stack https://maxreps.jkbro.dev

DEVFLOW

An educational coding platform with React and SanitylO https://thedevflow.com

CANGRID

A photographer's idea; social platform with Nextjs and Firebase https://cangrid.jkbro.dev

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER/MASTER

ICP DAS USA

2021 - Present

- Website Design and Development with database administration
- Built the logic for a plethora of APIs including Zoom, Keap, Mailchimp, Constant Contact. etc
- Monitor site traffic and analytics with Google, Clicky, Keap, etc.
- Took lead in redesigning the website

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER INTERN

RoyaltyBusayo

2021 - 2021

 Worked with mentor on a market security project that handled authentication and verification of products